# ANAND VN

WAITER



Hyatt Staff
Accommodation, Sahari
village Ras Al khor Dubai,
Dubai, United Arab
Emirates



+971567572105



anandvnp@gmail.com



organization where I can be able to get chance to work as a waiter with my excellent customer service ability and 5 years of professional experience while developing my career growth.

Willingness to work with your profit and customer service-oriented

#### LANGUAGES

Hindi

English

### LINKS

#### linkedin:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/anan d-v-n-97b5191

# EDUCATION

# HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA

GHSS Panjal / Thrissur / 2008

# HIGHER NATIONAL DIPLOMA

National Institute of Open School / Thrissur / 2014

# DIPLOMA OF HOTEL MANAGEMENT

SAM Institute of Hotel Management / Thrissur / 2018

# SKILLS

Communications

Opera (Web Browser)

Written Communication

Customer Service

Bar Operation

# WORK EXPERIENCE

#### **Grand Hyatt**

Jun 2022 - Present Dubai

# • WAITER

I'm working in Italian restaurant, taking order , handling the payment with micros and serving the food and beverages. I'm also working at the bar sometimes to help making alcohol drinks, and make sure the service all the time.

#### Bab Al Shams Desert Resort

Dec 2020 - May 2022 Dubai

#### WAITER

I'm working in all day dining restaurant and handling a lot of guest. taking order, serving food and beverages alcohol and non alcohol, handling payments and give the excellent customer service to the guest, make sure eveything all good.

# Movenpick Hotel

Apr 2018 - Nov 2019 Dubai

# F&B SERVER

I'm working in banquet and also pool bar. Taking order, preparing the drinks, serving food and beverages alcohol and non alcohol, handling payments and give the excellent customer service to the guest. In banquet i'm handling many events and meetings, set up the tables, coffee break and also lunch or dinner party.

# Raviz Hotels & Resort

Jan 2017 - Nov 2017 Kerala

# WAITER

I'm working in all day dining restaurant and handling a lot of guest. taking order, serving food and beverages alcohol and non alcohol, handling payments and give the excellent customer service to the guest, make sure eveything all good.

# Radison Blu

May 2015 - Oct 2015 Kochi

# INTERNSHIP TRAINEE

I'm working as a trainee in all day dining restaurant and handling a lot of guest. taking order, serving food and beverages alcohol and non alcohol, handling payments.